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MEMORANDUM FOR : (b)(3)
Security Assistant (b)(6)

FROM:

Deputy Chief, Administrative Staff, ICS

SUBJECT: Pentagon Passes for Access to River and Mall
Parking Areas

1. Certain measures to improve security at the Pentagon have been
initiated. As a result, vehicle access to the River and Mall parking areas is
now controlled and special access passes are necessary. We have received
three (3) of these passes with the following numbers for ICS use:

0B00509
0B00510
0B00O511

2. These access passes are not parking permits, but provide access only
to the River and Mall entrances.

3. It is imperative that each access pass be safeguarded to prevent its

unauthorized use. If one is lost, damaged, or stolen, this fact should be
reported to me immediately. Passes will not be replaced without strong
justification.

4. Please issue these passes to anyone driving one of our official
vehicles to the Pentagon. We have been asked to contact Ms. Stump at the
Pentagon by telephone to guarantee a parking space in the River and Mall
entrance areas. Her telephone number is 697-6251. Should there be any
questions or problems regarding these passes, please let me know.

Deputy Chief, AS/ICS (b)(6)
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